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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase Order 008-139121 from BMI The Alexandra
Hospital
1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 22 February 2021 at 09:16
To: Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Peter Keane <Peter.Keane@bmihealthcare.co.uk> 
Date: Mon, 22 Feb 2021 at 08:54 
Subject: Re: FW: Purchase Order 008-139121 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital 
To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>, Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 

Yes, please proceed.

Thanks. 

Peter Keane 
| BMI Healthcare
 

 

Tel: | Ext: | Mob: | Email: Peter.Keane@bmihealthcare.co.uk  
Address: , , , ,
Online: www.bmihealthcare.co.uk | www.bmicosmetic.co.uk  
Social: Facebook | Google+ | Twitter | YouTube

From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 
Sent: 19 February 2021 16:37 
To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>; Peter Keane <Peter.Keane@bmihealthcare.co.
uk> 
Subject: Re: FW: Purchase Order 008-139121 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BMI Healthcare. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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Good afternoon Peter,

Just a quick email to ask if you would like me to proceed with your order 008-139121?

Many thanks.

On Wed, 17 Feb 2021 at 12:52, Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote: 
Good afternoon Peter,
 
Thank you for your order 008-139121.
 
Please could I advise you that the price of item 655010-5 is £72 each.
 
Please let me know if you would like me to proceed with your order.
 
I have attached a price list for your information.
 
Many thanks.
 
Kate Griffiths
Humanmed UK
 
 
On Wed, 17 Feb 2021 at 12:18, <tom@humanmeduk.com> wrote: 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: peter.keane@bmihealthcare.co.uk <peter.keane@bmihealthcare.co.uk>  
Sent: 17 February 2021 12:00 
To: sales@humanmeduk.com 
Subject: Purchase Order 008-139121 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital 
 
Please find enclosed purchase order 008-139121 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital. Thank
you. 
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If you have received this email in error, please contact: postmaster@bmihealthcare.co.uk

All emails sent to, or received from, this address are subject to disclosure, when requested under Data Protection Laws.

We will use your information to provide the service requested and we may share your personal data between our services and
with partner organisations, such as the police and government bodies. We would do so when it is of benefit to you, required by
law, to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, go to https://www.bmihealthcare.co.uk/privacy-notices.
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